

# STEVEN CRAWFORD

ARCHITECT

## INFO

### PHONE

+1 (403) 510-5696

### EMAIL

smc.crawford@gmail.com

## LINKS

[LinkedIn](#)

[Online Portfolio](#)

## SKILLS

Autodesk Revit

Autodesk AutoCAD

Google Sketchup

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Lightroom

Adobe Premiere Pro

Artlantis

Lumion

Microsoft Office

## PROFILE

Experienced architect with 7 years post professional registration experience with a demonstrated history of working in the architecture & planning industry.

Skilled in team leadership, project management, problem solving, project inception processes, design, construction drawings & detailing, site supervision and closeout processes.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Professional Architect, Flaneur Architects

Pretoria, South Africa.

Aug 2014 - Present

- **Directed a 4-person architectural team** from project inception to project delivery ranging from small scale additions & alterations to large scale retail renovations from 2014 to present.
- **Mentored students** from the Tshwane Technical University & Inscape design college in fulfilling their practical training component during their studies.
- **Cullinan Jewel Shopping centre additions & alterations ZAR15 000 000 (C\$1 385 750,00):** Meetings with clients, design & 3D renderings, oversaw & coordinated the production of council submission & working drawings with the professional team, held meetings with the City of Pretoria during the approval process, attended bi-weekly site meetings with client & contractor, inspected works during construction to ensure compliance with specifications & detail drawings, prepared completion lists, signed off completed works.
- **Anheuser-Busch InBev Parking Structure & Guard houses:** Held meetings with clients regarding project objective, designed the parking structure & guard houses, modeled the building using REVIT & rendered the building using Lumion software, coordination meetings with professional team and presented the design to the clients for approval.
- **Lufhereng Social Housing ZAR110 000 000.00 (C\$10 165 000,00):** Meeting with clients to discuss project objectives and parameters, liaised with urban designers to discuss the urban design framework of the Lufhereng City, designed the individual unit types & block types, council and working drawings of unit types, meetings with the city of Johannesburg during the approval process.
- **The Reeds Shopping centre ZAR60 000 000.00 (C\$5 542 950,00):** Guided the developer in putting together a project team, placement & site layout of the proposed shopping centre, design & 3D renderings, council- & working drawings, held meetings with the City of Tshwane during the approval process, project team meetings & coordination.
- **Salida Del Sol Morningside 8 x Upmarket residential development ZAR30 000 000.00 (C\$2 771 500,00):** Held meetings with the home owners, design, council & working drawings, site meetings & quality control, completion lists.

### Professional Architect & Intern Architect, 3point Architects

Pretoria, South Africa

May 2011 - Aug 2014

**Intern Architect & architectural technologist, Karel Keuler Architects**

Johannesburg, South Africa

Jan 2008 – May 2011

---

**EDUCATION**

**University of Pretoria, MArch (Prof) in Architecture**

Pretoria, South Africa

Jan 2009 – Nov 2009

**University of Pretoria, BArch (Hons) in Architecture**

Pretoria, South Africa

Jan 2008 – Nov 2008

**University of Pretoria, BSc (Arch) in Architecture**

Pretoria, South Africa.

Jan 2004 – Nov 2006

---

**CERTIFICATIONS/LICENCES**

**Professional Architect**

Gauteng, South Africa

Feb 2013 – Present

- Registered as a professional architect 26 February 2013 with the South African Council for the Architectural Profession (SACAP) <https://www.sacapsa.com/>

---

**VOLUNTARY ASSOCIATIONS**

**Member of the Pretoria institute of architects (PIA)**

Pretoria

Jul 2015 – Present

- Registration number: CR1365

**Member of the South African Institute of Architects (SAIA)**

Gauteng, South Africa

Jan 2015 – Present

- Enrollment number: 8597

---

**REFERENCES**

**Francois Grobler from Raudev Pty Ltd**

[fggrobler@raudev.co.za](mailto:fggrobler@raudev.co.za) | +27 82 493 6779

**Marlise Teunissen from 3 Point Architects Pty Ltd**

[marlise@3point.co.za](mailto:marlise@3point.co.za) | +27 82 928 6364

**Karel Keuler from Karel Keuler Architects**

[info@kkarchitects.co.za](mailto:info@kkarchitects.co.za) | +27 83 700 2278

---

**VOLUNTEERING**

**Put Foot Foundation**

South Africa, Zambia, Malawi, Mozambique

Jun 2019 – Jul 2019

Joined a four man crew as part of the Putfoot Rally to take part in **Shoe Drops** in South Africa, Zambia, Malawi & Mozambique to children in need of school shoes as part of the Put Foot Foundation initiative <https://www.putfootfoundation.org/>